

1997

þý • Á ¹ Ç µ ¹ Á · ¼ ± Ä ¹ ⁰ - Ä ́ Á ± Ä Ä · Á ¹ ì Ä · Á  
þý Ä Ä ¹ Ä ́ ± » ⁰ ± ½ ¹ ⁰ - Ä § î Á µ Ä Á ï ² » ®  
þý ⁰ ± ¹ Á Á ï ï Ä Ä ¹ ⁰ - Ä

Athanasopoulos, Constantinos GE.

þý š - ½ Ä Á ï • Á ¹ ¼ ì Á Æ É Ä · Ä œ µ » µ Ä ¹ ½ ^ Á µ Ä ½ ± Ä ⁰ ± ¹ ¹ ½ - Ä Ä Ä ¾ · Ä

---

<http://hdl.handle.net/11728/7166>

Downloaded from HEPHAESTUS Repository, Neapolis University institutional repository

## Επιχειρηματικές δραστηριότητες στις Βαλκανικές Χώρες Προβλήματα και προοπτικές

Του κ. **Κωνστ. ΓΕ. ΑΘΑΝΑΣΟΠΟΥΛΟΥ**  
Καθηγητού ΠΑΝΤΕΙΟΥ Π.Κ.Π.Ε. Αθηνών

### Η ταυτότητα<sup>1</sup> Βαλκανικών τινών Χωρών

Επί τοχάδην: η «ταυτότητα» Χωρών τινών της Βαλκανικής: βασικά μεγέθη: πληθυσμός, ακαθάριστο εγχώριο προϊόν, προβλεπόμενος ρυθμός ανάπτυξης για το τρέχον έτος, συμμετοχή του Ιδιωτικού Τομέως στην συνολική οικονομική δραστηριότητα της Χώρας, πληθωρισμός.

Χώρα	Πρωτεύουσα	Πληθυσμός	ΑΕΠ (Σι δισ. δολ.)	Προβλ. αύξ.	Συμ. 1δ. Τομ.	Πληθ.
Αλβανία	Τίρανα	3.300.000	2,3	5,5%	45%	19%
Βοσνία-Ερζεγοβ.	Σαράγιεβο	4.600.000	2,7	30,0%		
Βουλγαρία	Σόφια	8.800.000	10,0	10,0%	40%	311%
FYROM	Σκόπια	2.700.000	4,2	1,6%	45%	4%
Κροατία	Ζάγκρεμπ	4.700.000	15,0	7,0%	55%	4%
Ρουμανία	Βουκουρέστι	23.200.000	34,0	4,6%	40%	57%
Σερβία-Μαυροβ.	Βελιγράδι	10.700.000	15,3	4,0%	40%	59%
Σλοβενία	Λουμπλιάνα	2.000.000	17,5	3,0%	40%	9%

### Η διεθνής προσέγγιση των Βαλκανικών θεμάτων

Πέραν της Ελληνικής οπτικής, υπό την οποία έχει την ευχέρεια οίος δήποτε να «εκπιμήσει» τα εν γένει Βαλκανικά λεγόμενα ζητήματα, δεν πρέπει να παροράται η όποια

1. Το κείμενο αποδίδει τα κυριώτερα σημεία Εισήγησης σε Ημερίδα της Ελλην. Εταιρ. Δημοσίων Σχέσεων με θέμα: Βαλκάνια: ώρα μπδέν (Άθηναι, Απρίλ. ε.ξ., Αμφιδέσιρο Υπουργ. Εξωτερικών). Στην Ημερίδα έλαβαν μέρος, πλην του Προέδρου της Εταιρείας κ. Α. Μπορούπολκα, ο Γ.Γ. Γραμματ. Επιν. κ. Ι. Νικολάου, ο Καθηγητής Πανεπιστημίου κ. Νεοκλής Σαρρής, οι κύριοι Μ. Παυλίδης, Ι. Λαζέτζης, Α. Παπανδρόπουλος, Ι. Λούλης, Δρ. Ε. Σόρογκας, Θ. Μιλωνάς, Ι. Βαλασίδης, Μ. Λιδωρίκης, Μ. Γιοέλ, π Δρ. Β. Δ. Δελπέθου, οι κύριοι Ν. Σωτηρόπουλος, Σι. Παπακώστας κ.ά.

ψη Διεθνών Οργανισμών και Εκπροσώπων οικονομικών ισχυρών Χωρών περί των τε-  
κταινομένων στην Βαλκανική Χερσόνησο.

Όλως ενδεικτικώς και για λόγους τους οποίους θεωρώ προφανείς, αναφερονται εδώ οι «θέσεις» εν προκειμένω του Οργανισμού UNIDO του ΟΗΕ, της Παγκόσμιας Τράπεζας, της Ευρωπαϊκής Τράπεζας Επενδύσεων και Εκπροσώπων του Επιχειρηματικού Κόσμου των Η.Π.Α..

UNIDO

Η θυγατρική εταιρεία των Ηνωμένων Εθνών, ο UNIDO, προχωρεί στην δημιουργία μονάδας προσέλκυσης επενδύσεων στα Σκόπια, σε συνεργασία με το τοπικό Υπουργείο Ανάπτυξης αποδίδουσα ιδιαίτερη σημασία στην περιοχή. Επίσης, στο άμεσο μέλλον ο UNIDO θα διοργανώσει διεθνές επενδυτικό forum στα Σκόπια για να συζητηθούν συγκεκριμένα projects, που προσφέρονται για διεθνή συμμετοχή.

Παγκόσμια Τοάπεζα

Η Παγκόσμια Τράπεζα επιτιμά, ότι τέσσερεις βασικοί παράγοντες περιοδίζουν την ελκυστικότητα της Νοτιοανατολικής Ευρώπης. Αυτοί είναι η απουσία πολιτικής σταθερότητας και μακροοικονομικού κυβερνητικού management, η δυσχέρεια για ιδιωτικοποίησης και η έλλειψη ευνοϊκού επενδυτικού θεσμικού πλαισίου στην ευρύτερη περιοχή.

## Ευωθαϊκή Τοάπεζα Επενδύσεων

Η Ευρωπαϊκή Τράπεζα Επενδύσεων εκτιμά, ότι η έξαρση του πολιτικού κινδύνου είναι απολύτως διαχειρίσιμη και παραδική, με αποτέλεσμα μελλοντικώς να αποδειχθεί σε καθαριτική και ευεργετική για τις δυκιμαζόμενες Χώρες της Βαλκανικής και ότι ελλογεί ο κινδυνός να προκύψουν κενά εξουσίας στην ευρύτερη περιοχή.

Η Ε.Τ.Ε. προσδίδει ιδιαίτερη έμφαση στην δημιουργία πυκνών και στρατηγικών δικτύων υποδομών, που θα συνδέουν τις Βαλκανικές Χώρες μεταξύ τους, αλλά και με την ευρύτερη περιοχή, αποτρέποντας έτσι τον εγκιβωτισμό των επενδύσεων σε οικονομικά απρόσφορους και πολιτικά επικίνδυνους «κώδωνες εθνικισμού».

## Η Διεργατική Επιχειρηματική άποψη

Αποσταθεροποιημένη προς το παρόν ζώνη αποτελεί για τους Αμερικανούς οικονομικούς παράγοντες η περιοχή της Βαλκανικής, με σύνεπεια να αντιμετωπίζεται με ιδιαίτερη επισιτισμένη από την Αμερικανική επιχειρηματική Κοινότητα.

Σχετικώς, υπογραμμίζεται, ότι «έναν δεν ακουσθούν πολύ καλά πολιτικά νεα για την περιοχή και εάν οι Βαλκανικές Χώρες δεν γίνουν ανταγωνιστικότερες στην διαδικασία προσέλκυσης επενδύσεων, το αρνητικό κλίμα που υπάρχει σήμερα θα ανατρέψει πολύ δύσκολα».

Εκτός όμως από την επισήμανση της πολιτικής αστάθειας διατυπώνεται η αποψί, έτσι ως υπογιόνωριοι επενδυτές στην περιοχή, προκειμένου να προχωρήσουν στην υλο-

## **ΕΠ. ΑΠ. ΤΟΠ. ΑΥΤ. ΠΕΡ. ΑΝ. / R.DEC. ADM. LOC. DEV. REG. / R. DEC. LOC. GOV. REG. DEV.**

ποίηση των σχεδίων τους, πρέπει να διαθέτουν συνεχή ροή πληροφόρησης και πρόσβαση σε πρόσωπα με ρόλους «κλειδιά» σε τοπικό επίπεδο.

Εξ άλλου, το Εμπορικό Επιμελητήριο της Ουάσιγκτων εκτιμά, ότι τα δύο επόμενα έτη η παγκόσμια οικονομία θα αυξηθεί με ωμούς 4% και, ότι, εν όψει αυτού του γεγονότος, καλώς ευρίσκεται ήδη, εν εξελίξει πρωτοβουλία για τη συγκρότηση Ομάδων επιδιακοσίων μεγάλων Αμερικανών Επιχειρηματιών, οι οποίοι ενδιαφέρονται για επενδύσεις στη Νότια και Ανατολική Ευρώπη. Μάλιστα εντός αυτού του πλαισίου έχουν συναφθεί μέχρι τούδε σχετικές συμφωνίες συνεργασίας με την Πολωνία, την Ουγγαρία, την Τσεχία, την Σλοβακία και άλλες Βαλκανικές Χώρες.

### **Η Ελληνική επίσημη άποψη**

Κατά την Ελληνική επίσημη άποψη υπάρχουν τρία επίπεδα αλληλοεμπλεκόμενα στα θέματα της συνεργασίας επί βαλκανικού επιπέδου: το πολιτικό, το οικονομικό και το θεσμικό. Το τελευταίο κατά την Ελληνική Κυβέρνηση συναρτάται στενώς με το θέμα των διαδικασίας ενσωμάτωσης στο διεθνές χρηματοπιστωτικό σύστημα.

Κατά την Ελληνική άποψη απαιτούνται πολλαπλοί συνδυασμοί επιχειρηματικών πρακτικών (π.χ. εμπορικές ανταλλαγές / άμεσες επενδύσεις κ.ά.) και ταυτοχρόνως πολιτικές οι οποίες θα οδηγήσουν στην άντληση πόρων από την Ευρωπαϊκή Ένωση με στόχο την προώθηση αναπτυξιακών δράσεων στην περιοχή των Βαλκανίων.

### **Επίλογος**

Για όσους αρέσκονται σε θετικούς επιλόγους προτείνονται τα εξής:

Θεωρείται αναγκαία η δημουργία ενός Πανεπιστημιακού Βαλκανικού Κέντρου Ανάπτυξης με έδρα την Θεσσαλονίκη, πόρους εξ οίλας δήποτε πηγής και με διοίκηση στην οποία, πληγ των Πανεπιστημακών, θα μετέχουν και Εκπρόσωποι των επιχειρηματικών δρώντων, αλλά όχι εκπρόσωποι των Κομμάτων ή Πολιτικοί. Και τούτο διότι, έως ότου αρθούν τα ποικίλα εμπόδια, τα εκ πάσης πηγής, καλώς ή κακώς, προερχόμενα, τα αναιρούντα την ουσιαστική επικοινωνία μεταξύ Λαών και Κυβερνήσεων της Βαλκανικής, είναι αναγκαία προϋπόθεση η καλλιέργεια κλίματος κατανόησης, φιλίας και εμπιστοσύνης μεταξύ των εμπλεκομένων στο όλο εγχείρημα. Και ταύτα πάντα θα προκύψουν μέσω σειράς ενημερωτικών εκδόσεων, μορφωτικών ανταλλαγών, συσκεψεων εργασίας, εναρμόνισης νομοθεσίων, ωθημάτων τελωνειακών θεμάτων, διοικητικών διευκολύνσεων, προετοιμασίας Στελεχών Επιχειρήσεων βαλκανικού προορισμού, διερεύνησης επενδυτικών ευκαιριών.

Στην προσπάθεια αυτή πρέπει να συστρατευθούν και Ιδιωτικού χαρακτήρος Οργανισμοί, όπως π.χ. το Ίδρυμα Ωνάση, το οποίο αθορύβως αλλά αποτελεσματικώς λειτουργεί προς την κατεύθυνση προσέλκυσης Επιστημόνων Βαλκανικών Χωρών στην Ελλάδα, με ό,τι αυτό συνεφέλκεται.

Πέραν αυτών, Επιστημονικού ή Επαγγελματικού χαρακτήρος Εταιρείες, όπως η φιλόξενος και πρωτοπόρος Ελληνική Εταιρία Δημοσίων Σχέσεων, πρέπει να εντάξουν στις δραστηριότητές τους πολιτικές και μέτρα προσέγγισης, όχι μόνον των Εταιρών τους, αλλά και των Λαών, εντός των οποίων αυτοί λειτουργούν.

# REGIONAL AND LOCAL STRUCTURES IN GREECE AND IN MEMBER-STATES OF THE EUROPEAN UNION

By Professor Const. GE. ATHANASSOPOULOS

The themes concerning Decentralization, of the Public Administration at large and of Self-Administration bear in themselves a very special meaning. But this meaning that they have, acquires bigger dimensions at periods, due to particular circumstances, under which a country «stands»; according to them our country «stands» under special circumstances for various reasons.

Significantly:  
Even though, the decentralization of the Administrative mechanism of the state, represents a constitutional order and the dream of decades, it hasn't been completed for various reasons; among them, (apart from objective reasons of weakness) stand political choices which head toward the direction of a non-complete application of the institution, despite the opposite declaration here and the happenings elsewhere, where the correlating mechanisms are applied in a profitable way and from a distance (e.g. France and others).

The Public Administration in general, «follows» the destiny of decentralization. The latest «urgent» arrangements of the state and the continuous ardent declarations of the opposition on various matters of Public Administration, (including the one relevant to its regional dimension-March 1996) obviously demonstrate the problem of its

1. The text owes its main points to the professor's lecture, at the Beneficial Institution A.S. Onassis (Athens), after an invitation made by the Union of Scholars of the Institution (March 6, 1996 a.d.). The lecture has been attended by a representative of the Institution's Board of Directors, the B.Ds and Members of the Union, University Professors, Special Scientists etc. Before the lecture, the Union's President Dr J. Kondili briefly referred to the work made by the Benevolent Institution and by the Union and also spoke about the personality of the speaker who has, among others, been the Scientific Responsible of the survey which was funded by the Institution.

2. See REVIEW OF DECENTRALIZATION, LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT. Scient. Respon. C. GE. ATHANASSOPOULOS. Athens, 1996, issue 3, pp. 1-3.

dysfunction, which according to the phenomena appears as permanent and intense and it creates a number of side effects in the country's wider lifestyle.

The Local Administration of A' and B' degree didn't have the luck of having, beyond its constitutional security, a better fate. Our country, being on an alternating and staggering state «conceived» the idea before centuries; at periods, it abandoned to its fate the A' degree and it is not long ago that it decided to occupy with the B' degree, which is not at its best as it has been designed and applied only partially.

The nature of the applied or suggested solutions, which are given at times on matters of decentralization, of Public Administration and of Local Self-Administration, are matters which are usually and continually detached and placed as they should in a vast, cohesive, functional, effective network of policies and of measures, they refute the noble intention of their advisers, thus leading to undesirable results. The continuous change of associated regulations (of legislative and administrative character) as well as the procrustean application, at times, of the relevant provisions of the law and the occasionally observed, from State agencies or from agencies of Local Structures, inactivity of the application of existing laws, do not lead in the «production» of the extremely useful, especially in our days, «administrative» work.

But the above phenomena should cease to exist. Both the general situation of the country and the international occurrence under which the country «lives» and «acts» suggest more profitable, brave and obvious rates (with a lot of consensus...).

It must be annotated, that beyond the service of the citizens, in the good sense of the term, on matters of current Administrative character, the orthologically organized and perfectly functioning Public Administration which stands under a régime of complete Decentralization and the Local Self-Administration, both constitute a *conditio sine qua* of non important matters like for instance, Development in the wider sense of the word (economic, social, cultural) etc.

We must make clear at this point, that the above mentioned Administration, the State, as the late academic George Vlachos has successfully written in an important monograph «under a certain point of view (the point of view of the security of the common interest) (the State) identifies or at least covers the total of important events, which take place in a wider geographical place, events, that never remain stable in a specific period of time, but are born, developed or transformed all along during their historical lifetime, under the influence of multiple endogenous or exogenous causes, but also of random historical events. In any case, in this area nothing can be successfully and effectively dealt, without the entire view and the appreciation of the total».

This appreciation of the total commands the «disengagement» from the specific partial geographical total thus leading to the «whole».

In this case the whole commands a report on relevant actions in favor of National or non-National Agencies and especially those of the European Parliament<sup>3</sup>, which some months ago, successfully organized, a Conference of the European Parliament and of the Local and Regional Authorities of the European Union with the collaboration of the

Regional Committees. In addition, in this conference took part the European Regional Assembly and the Council of Communities and regions. The purpose of this Conference was to enforce the relationship with the Local and Regional authorities of the Union and to make public a relatively common question on the perspectives of the governmental Assembly of the year 1996 a.d.

The participants in the assembly also discussed about the economic and social cohesion and about the contribution of Local and Regional Authorities in the construction of a more Democratic and mutual European Union, which will stand at the side of its citizens<sup>4</sup>.

It must be noted, that the Committee of Regional Politics of the European Parliament has formed two reports on two major issues of the conference, while the Regional Committee had been called to submit two proposals on the same matters. The Assembly of the European Regions (ARE) and the Council of European Communities and Regions (CCRE) have submitted their views. These four documents have formed the base for the discussions during the meeting of all the Members of the Conference and the model for the drafting of the Final Declaration of the Conference.

In this Declaration, among others, it is emphasized that the Debating Members are certain that the necessary enforcement of the democratic legitimacy of the European Union stems from the increased participation and the merging of the Regional and the Local Authorities to the organisational structures and to various policies of the Union. As a result, they feel that it is necessary that the current revision of the Treaty should end up in the reformations that are requested from the present Declaration.

They are also convinced, that the true nature of the European construction is based on a draft of a common lifestyle, which is based on mutual support; all the Authorities of Local Administration must offer their special advice and they must demand the enforcement of the Federal Authorities and the spirit of regionalization along with local autonomy. They also suggest that the states should fully respect the countenance of each Region.

Moreover, according to their judgement, the European Parliament, as a direct expression of the people of the Union, constitutes the privileged debator and the natural ally of the Citizens and of the political Agencies, (which are closer to them than the Local and Regional Authorities) and they require that the revision of the treaty will lead in the enforcement of their legislative role. They also underline, in this particular case, the role that is ascribed to the Regional Committee during the reformation of the Structural Funds and the necessity of a close collaboration with the European Parliament. Finally, they judge as necessary the reassignment of the principle of subsidiarity, which anticipates its application in the Regional and Local Authorities, in relation to the provinces, that have been assigned to them, according to the internal justice of the Member-States, from the scope of solisitude for a greater effectiveness in

4. See Const. GE. ATHANASSOPOULOS: *The Important problem of the lack of informing (about the Maastricht's Treaty)*. Interview, on the ECONOMY AND CONVERGENCE, EXPRESS, HELLENEWS, Athens, January 1997 a.d., pp. 59-63.

**ΕΠ. ΑΠ. ΤΟΠ. ΑΥΤ. ΠΕΡ. ΑΝ. / R.DEC. ADM. LOC. DEV. REG. / R. DEC. LOC. GOV. REG. DEV.**

the level of taking decisions, as well as in the application of various policies. In addition, they demand that the principle of local autonomy, as defined in the chart of Local Autonomy of the European Council, to be registered in the Treaty as a general principle of the Communal Law, which derives from the common constitutional traditions of the Member-States and they remind, that this principle deals with the respect to the total of these jurisdictions of Local Self-Administration, as well as with the provision of the necessary means for their fulfillment.

But beyond the European Parliament which is functioning constantly and with all the consequences coming out of this situation, the Maastricht Treaty which, as it is well known, has been valid since November the 1st 1993 a.d., anticipates for matters of a regional level of the Regional Committee<sup>5</sup>.

The Regional Committee has been formed from the Treaty concerning the European Union, which was confirmed with the L. 2077/1992 according to the article 28 of the current Constitution of Greece.

Some of these regulations concerning the Regional Committee go as follows:

The Regional Committee consists of 222 Members at the following proportion:  
Austria 12, Belgium 12, France 24, Germany 24, Denmark 9, Greece 12, United Kingdom 24, Ireland 9, Spain 21, Italy 24, Luxembourg 6, Holland 12, Portugal 12, Sweden 12, Finland 9.

The Members and their Alternates are appointed from the Council after the relevant propositions made by the Member-States on the four year serving in the army (article 198 Maastricht Treaty).

The Regional Committee, according to an additional Protocol, uses a common organizational structure with the Socioeconomic Committee.

The Regional Committee has written and ratified, on May 1994 a.d. (3rd Plenary Assembly, 17, 18 May 1994), its internal Regulation, in which the procedures and the affairs that concern the convocation of the Regional Committee are being regulated and especially on matters of the Plenary Assembly, of the Presidency, the Office, the Special Committees, and of the General Secretariat. The Regulation has been approved from the E.U.'s Council at the 1759th session at the 25th of May 1994 a.d. and has been modified by the Regional Committee during the Plenary Assembly of the 1st and 2nd of February 1995 a.d; and it has finally been ratified by the EU's Council during its 1833rd Session at the 10th of March 1995 a.d.

The Presidency of the Regional Committees is elected for a period of two years and is composed from 36 Members, in which the President and the first Vice President are included, as well as one Member from each Member-State with the rank of the vice president. The first President to be elected from the Regional Committee was the French Jacques Blanc (1994), President of the Regional Council of Languedoc-Roussillon.

<sup>5</sup> Const. GE. ATHANASSOPOULOS: *Regional Administration and Local Government. Issue A.* C' publ. Athens, 1995, pp. 57-60.

**ΕΠ. ΑΠ. ΤΟΠ. ΑΥΤ. ΠΕΡ. ΑΝ. / R.DEC. ADM. LOC. DEV. REG. / R. DEC. LOC. GOV. REG. DEV.**

The Members of the Regional Committee are been allocated in Committees and in sub-committees which go as follows:

A' Committee: Economic, Regional Development, Regional and Local Economics.

Sub-Committee: Regional and Local Economics

B' Committee: Planning of the open country, Hunting, Fishing, Farming, Forests, Seas, and Highlands.

Sub-committee: Tourism, Open Country.

C' Committee: Transportation, Networks of Communication.

Sub-Committee: Telecommunications

D' Committee: Civil Policies

E' Committee: Environment, Energy.

F' Committee: Education, Qualification.

G' Committee: Europe for the Civilians, Research, Culture, Youth, Consumers.

Sub-Committee: Youth, Athletics

H' Committee: Sociocultural, Public Health, Socioeconomic Coherence.

Special Committee:

The Members of the Regional Committee are not allowed to be committed to any imperative command. They exercise their duties independantly from the common benefit of the Community. The Council or the Committee request the opinion of the Regional Committees in cases where it is provided in the Treaty, as well as in every case that the Committee feels that it is needed<sup>6</sup>.

The sectors, in which the Opinion of the Regional Committees is required, refer to five Communal Policies:

Article 126 paragr. 4: issues on Education.

Article 128 paragr. 5: cultural development of Member-States

Article 129 paragr. 4: issues on public health.

Article 129 B, C, D: creation and development of european networks of infrastructural works for transportations, telecommunications and energy.

Article 130: issues of socioeconomic coherence, Structural Funds, European Funds of Regional Development.

Among the various important Opinions of the Regional Committee, we refer here to the Opinions concerning the «Propositional Regulation (EP) of the Council on provisions concerning the applications of the Regulation relating to the creation of a Coherent Fund», 1994, the «Proposition of the Announcement towards the Member-States concerning urban areas in relation to the actions of communal initiative in the range of Structural Funds», 1994, the «Green Book-Appeal of the consumers to Justice and the regulation of consuming differences in the internal market», 1994, the Announcement of the Committee titled as «Politics of the European Union on industrial competition», 1995, the «European Chart of the Highlands», 1995, the «Innovational actions in the range of Structural Funds 1995-1999-Directional policies for the second series of actions according to the 10th article on Special Funds for

6. See REVIEW OF DECENTRALIZATION, LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT. Scient. Resp. C. GE. ATHANASSOPOULOS. Athens, 1995, Issue 2, pp. 97-100.

Regional Development (ΕΤΠΑ)», on the «Consequences of fishing policies in the regions», 1996, about the «Announcement of the Committee regarding new regional programs for targets 1 and 2 of the common structural politics» 1996 etc.

Beyond those the Regional Committee is the only new political institution which has been formed under the Maastricht treaty and the determination of the way it functions, of its jurisdictions and of its resources have been objects of long and intense discussions between the European Members, with Germany exerting a greater «pressure» for its formation.

At that time Belgium and Spain had taken the same position with Germany, while Greece had shown on the matter a «favourable neutrality» and the U.K. had been against the Formation of the Committee.

Among the negative<sup>7</sup> elements of the Regional Committee, the most important one is considered its heterogeneous composition, given the fact that many Countries are been represented in the

Committee by Members which have ~~designed~~ higher ranks in their home ~~countries~~ (like that of the Prime Minister, ~~or Minister~~ and at the same time being ~~President~~ of the Regional Councils, thus ~~being a political~~ «power» and an ~~experience~~ experience on the matters ~~of Regions~~ as opposed to the ~~representatives~~ of other Countries ~~which come from lower Local Structures e.g.~~

To be continued...

<sup>7</sup> See Chapt. GE. ATHANASSOPOULOS: *Regional Administration and Local Government. Issue A'. C' publ. Athens, 1996, pp. 58-61.*

## ΠΡΑΚΤΙΚΑ ΕΠΙΣΤΗΜΟΝΙΚΟΥ ΣΥΜΠΟΣΙΟΥ

(Αργοστόλι - Ληξούρι  
Κεφαλληνίας, 1-2 Ιουνίου 1993)

«Ταύτισις της Κεφαλληνίας  
με τη Μελίτη των Πράξεων»

Πρόλογος  
Μητροπολίτου Κεφαλληνίας  
ΣΠΥΡΙΔΩΝΟΣ

Επιμέλεια  
ΠρωτοπρόΓ.Δ.  
ΜΕΤΑΛΛΗΝΟΥ

Έκδοση  
ΙΕΡΑΣ ΜΗΤΡΟΠΟΛΕΩΣ  
ΚΕΦΑΛΛΗΝΙΑΣ  
ΑΘΗΝΑΙ, 1996

## ΕΠΙΘΕΩΡΗΣΗ ΕΡΓΑΣΙΑΚΩΝ ΣΧΕΣΕΩΝ

Τοιμηνιαία έκδοση

Ειδική Έκδοσική  
Ν. ΣΑΡΡΗΣ - Α. ΦΟΥΦΑ Ο.Ε.